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July 20, 2023
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
P J Towers, "Exchange Plaza”, Plot No. C-1, Block G
Dalal Street, Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra(East),
Fort Mumbai-400001 Mumbai - 400 051
Scrip Code: 533192 Symbol: KCPSUGIND

Dear Sir / Madam,

Sub: Loss of Share Certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, it is hereby submitted that we are on receipt of information that the below mentioned share
certificate has been lost and a request has been made by the respective shareholder for issue of
duplicate share certificate:

Name of the Share Distinctive Nos. No. of | Information
Shareholder Certificate Shares | received by
No. the
Company
N0O0227 | M NARETH KUMAR 4762 25970211 to 70 19/07/2023
| 25970280
i . _____‘J_ —

Please take on record,

Thanking You,

Yours Truly,

For K.C.P.Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited

A

Aravindkumar v
Company Secretary & Compliance officer
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SECRETARIAL

From: kalyan@integratedindia.in

Sent: 19 July 2023 13:57

To: SECRETARIAL

Subject: ***SPAM*** Regarding Stock Intimation for the folio - N00227
Dear Sir/Madam,

We hereby inform that the following Share certificate (s) is / are reported to have been
lost/ stolen/ misplaced with / without accompanied by a Transfer Deed(s) and the
holders have requested the Company for Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s):

Folio Distinctive No(s).

Name of the Shareholder Share Certificate No. Quantity
No. From To
No0o227 |M NARETHKUMAR 4762 259070211 |25970280 |70

Please notify the loss of share certificate(s) in respect of the above case(s) to the Stock
Exchanges and send the copy in our mail.

Thanks & Regards,

Sudhakar S

Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited,
2nd Floor, "Kences Towers", No 1, Ramakrishna Street,
North Usman Road, T.Nagar, Chennai-600 017.
PH:044-28140801- 03 three lines, Fax: 28142479.

Email Id : kalyan@integratedindia.in.




